Felisha Anderson

From: Gregory Waselkov <gwaselkov@southalabama.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 12:18 PM

To: Philip Carr

Cc: Haikey, Larry; Chunn, Brandy; Bailey, Billy; Mike Bunn; Felisha Anderson; Rachel Hines
Subject: Re: Meet 9am, Monday, October 23

Attachments: Screenshot 2023-10-17 at 12-12-47 Live Oak Landing - 8700 Live Oak Landing Road

Stockton AL 36579.png

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email.

Hi All,

I've attached a screenshot of the aerial photo of Live Oak Landing Park with a white dot placed
approximately in the area of the mound. There is a dirt road through a metal gate that leads from the
paved park road, past frisbee golf baskets, to the mound location. I'll be driving a green Toyota Prius,
and can be waiting near that gate before 9 am.

Best regards,
Greg

Gregory A. Waselkov

Professor Emeritus of Anthropology
University of South Alabama
Archaeology, 6050 USA Drive South
Mobile, AL 36688

On Tue, Oct 17, 2023 at 12:08 PM Philip Carr <pcarr@southalabama.edu> wrote:

Good afternoon Billy, Brandy, Felisha, Greg, Larry, Mike, and
Rachel! It looks like we are all available at 9am on Monday
October 23rd to assess the situation at Live Oak Landing. I will
need to leave early for another meeting, but I look forward to
seeing everyone there. I am not exactly sure where we are going
on site, so I am hopeful Greg or Felisha will provide some

details. I look forward to seeing everyone Monday morning! Best,
Phil

Philip J. Carr (he/him)
Chief Calvin McGhee Professor of Native American Studies
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Professor of Anthropology

Department of Sociology, Anthropology & Social Work

251-461-1948

“The task of the educafor, then, is not to explicate knowledge for the benefit of those

who are assumed, by default, to be ignorant, but to provide inspiration, guidance and

criticism in the exemplary pursuit of truth” (Tim Ingold - Anthropology And/As Education
2018:ix).
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